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MEMORANDUM 

FOR • • MARK A. VILLAR 
Secretary 
This Dcl)tlrtmcnt 

This rcfcri. to the memorandum datC!d May 26, 2020 of DPWH R~lon XI Director ALLAN 5 • 
BORROMEO, endorsing the request of OIC·Dlstrlct Engineer DANIEL A. JARAVATA, C.Ompostela Valley 
OCO, for the modification or the projccl under fY 2020 GM, to wrl; 

UACS No. 300116203244000 
Project JO: P00443678MN 

Local Program Local Roads and Bridges Local Roads 
C.OOstructlon I Repair I Rehabd1tat1on / Improvement of 
Vanous Infrastructure tndud1ng Local ProjectS 

C.OOstructJon of concrete road, Panlbasan-EJlzalde, Maco, 
COmpostcla Val!£Y. 
Type of Worit./ 
Physical Ta et 
cw J Conslrudlon 

Concrete Road/ 
2.204 lane km 

EAO 

Unit Cost 

p 13,339,382.9/ 
Lane km 

Total: 

Allocation 

p 29,400,000 

p 600,000 

Local Program Local Roads dnd Bridge:. Local Roods · 
C.00stJ'uGtjon / Repair / RehablhtatlOn I Improvement of 
Vanous Infrastructure Including Local Projects 

C.OOstructlon of concrete road, Panlbasan·Elizalde, Maco, 
COmpostela Val!£Y. ....... __ _ 
Type of Work/ Estimated 
P!!,yslcal .!.:Ta2!.ll~et~~~~-.Y~/.4~-~C=:ost 
cw 1 c.onstJ udlon 
of Concrete Rt»d/ 

• 21 lane km 
EAO 

6,502,986 I 
Lane km 

P~,000 

p 600,000 
Total: ll 3 0,000,000 ---.. 30,000,000 _._ 

J~cation: /I 
!ncrease In phYSical taw~ from 2.204 lane km to 4.521 lane km was due to the following: 

• ltoad runs on a flat terrain for the entire stretch as per actual Site condition lnstea.P of the anticipated 
combination of flat and rolling terrains, hence, requires very minimal corrections on4ertical and horizontal 
alignments resulting to lesser earthw0rl<s and consequently, low unit cost; and 

• Exlstjng road also has an average width of Sm and Is mostly on-grade, h~, r ulres ve minimal sld 
cuts. As Suctli project limit was ~nded to cover ad acent section Which also n :::.S.!::CO~n:::cre~tin:.:;c.. _ _ ......;,___J 

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project Is In order; hence, 
approval hereof Is recommended. 
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Secretary 
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